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CITY of CALABASAS

PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

MAY 6, 2021
TO: Members of the Planning Commission
FROM: Maureen Tamuri AIA, AICP

Community Development Director
Jaclyn Rackerby, Assistant Planner
SUBJECT: Code Review of Revenue Generating Home Activities

RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Commission receive and file this report

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

That the Planning Commission receive and file this report.

REVIEW AUTHORITY:

The Planning Commission is reviewing this report as background material to the
discussion on Item No. 4, (Planning Commission review and recommendation to the City
Council regarding a request for exceptions to the City’s Short Term Rental prohibitions),
No action is needed on this item.

BACKGROUND:

On November 17, 2017, Staff provided the attached power point to the City Council as they
considered enacting tighter codes regarding short term rentals.

ATTACHMENTS:

Exhibit A: Code Review of Revenue Generating Home Activities, City Council meeting of
November 17, 2017 Presentation
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